Tarbolton Community Council Minute of Meeting 4th December 2019 7pm at Tarbolton Community Campus

In attendance

Robbie Mann Tarbolton Community Council
William McColm Tarbolton community Council
Jean McColm Tarbolton Community Council
Ian Ferguson Tarbolton Community Council
Cathy Thompson Tarbolton Community Council
Mungo Taylor Tarbolton Community Council

Members of the public: 7

1. Welcome

Chair Robbie Mann welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2. Sederunt

Sederunt completed to record all present.

3. Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest by any person present at the meeting

4. Apologies

Apologies received from Josie McMurdo, Nicola Kelso and Lorraine McKenzie.

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on 6th November 2019 were agreed as a true record.

Proposed by:- Mungo Taylor Seconded by:- Jean McColm

6. Matters Arising

There were no matters arising.

7. Reports

Treasurer

Treasurer reports that she has received a letter of thanks from Tarbolton Rainbows following the donation of £100 made by the Community Council.

8. Special Reports

No Special reports.

9. Ordinary Business

Church Wall Repair

Chairman advised meeting that he contacted Fiona Ross regarding the traffic diversion set up to facilitate the work on the church wall and was informed that it had been set up by the workmen onsite. He was assured that someone from Ayrshire Roads Alliance would be attending on 5th December to put in place the traffic diversion which had been agreed at the consultation this being a one way system from Croft Street into Garden Street along to Burns Street and up to Montgomerie Street, with traffic coming down Montgomerie Street continuing along the front of the church to Croft Street.

Christmas Tree

Chairman reports that Christmas tree has been put in place and the lights have been put on it. Ayrshire Roads Alliance lighting engineers will attend to switch lights on within the next day or two.

Tarbolton Moss Landfill Site

Chairman reports that funds have been made available to SEPA by the Scottish Government to allow some maintenance work to be carried out on the landfill site. The intention was to have tankers attend and take away enough of the leachate to allow access to the pipeline which runs from the site to the pumphouse. Leachate would then be pumped into the main sewer system, through which it would be transported to Irvine where it would be treated. It has been established however, that the concentration of the leachate is too high, and they are having problems finding a tanker company prepared to carry out the leachate removal. A discussion followed.

Chairman advised that SEPA are planning to have a meeting with South Ayrshire Council, Community Council and other interested parties in the New year.

Proposed Development on Old School Site

Chairman reported that there was no further information available. Discussion followed.

10. Any Other Competent Business

Brownhill Cottage

Michael Musgrove raised the matter from the floor of the meeting. The property is owned by Aspire/The Priory and is being run as a Children's Home. The surrounding householders are being greatly inconvenienced by cars being parked blocking roads, delivery drivers coming to their doors looking for property which is not signposted and bright lights shining into properties. These issues are compounded by the refusal of the staff to communicate with other local residents. Request being made for Community Council to approach South Ayrshire Council and ask them to intercede and have Aspire speak to local residents in an effort to reconcile the issues raised. Chairman advised that the matter will be referred to Cllr Dettbarn at next meeting.

Tarbolton Bowling Club

Maura Howard from Tarbolton Bowling Club informed the meeting that the bowling club have fundraised and now have a Defibrillator on the premises for use of villagers. However, following a number of vandalisms to the premises the bowling club gates have been locked for the present. Gates will be open when bowling green in use. Discussion followed.

The meeting was closed by the Chair who thanked all for their attendance.

Date of next meeting: Wednesday 5th February 2020 at 7pm in Tarbolton Community Campus